City of Auburn, Maine

“Maine’s City of Opportunity”

Financial Services

Addendum #1
Questions in Response to RFP #2015-001
July 21,2014

1. The introductory paragraph has a reference to bonding, but we do not believe that any
bonds are necessary for the initial bid submission. Is that correct?

No Bid bond is required.

2. The equipment list on page 4 indicates one fire suppression system at the fire department,
one gas pump suppression system at public works and two gas pump suppression systems
at the police department. Is it possible to get the manufacturer’s name, cylinder sizes
and/or types and cylinder quantities for these systems from previous inspection reports? If
may be easier to allow bidders perform a survey or have a brief walk-thru for all bidders.

Both Systems contain (2} Kidde 501b BC, with pull stations at each. There are 4 nozzles
per bottle,

3. For the extinguisher types listed at the bottom of page 4, is it the intent that column 3
(“per”) is for new extinguishers only and column 4 is for recharges only?

Please provide separate pricing for new extinguishers and for recharges, please see
attached updated bid form.

4, The Fire Department line has a Fire Suppression System listed, but next to the quantity field
itis blank. Do they have one and if so what is it? Is it located inside or outside? If they have
one inside are there pull stations, sub floor or above ceiling detectors?

For each of these systems, how many cylinders do they have and what size are they?
Are there pull stations/abort switched tied to them?
How many nozzles are attached to these systems?

The Fire Dept. does not have a Fire Suppression System. Both Systems contain (2) Kidde
501b BC, with pull stations at each. There are 4 nozzles per bottle.

»  Also Bidders should note that dated Flag Seals must be utilized for on the Fire Extinguisher Pins
annually.



Unit Unit | Unit
price price | Price
Locations: Quantity: FY2015 | FY2016 | FY2017
Park’s & Recreation
48 Pettengill Road
Extinguishers 25 Annual
Fire Dept
550 Minot Avenue
180 South Main Street
651 Center Street
Extinguishers 65 Annual
Public Works
296 Gracelawn Road
Extinguishers 114 Annual
Gas Pump Suppression System 1 Semi-annual
Police Dept.
1 Minot Avenue
Extinguishers 39 Annual
Gas Pump Suppression System 2 Semi-annual
Auburn Hall/Parking Garage
60 Court Street
Extinguishers 24 Annual
Auburn Public Library
49 Spring Street
Extinguishers 8 Annual
Electrical Division
49 Spring Street
Extinguishers 5 Annual
Other Fees:
6 year maintenance Test each
Verification of service collar each
Fire extinguisher tag cover each
Fire extinguisher sign each
Wall bracket each
Hydro test each
2. 51b ABC Dry Chem. each Recharge
51b ABC Dry Chem. each Recharge
10 Ib ABC Dry Chem. each Recharge
20 1b ABC Dry Chem. each Recharge
51b CO2. each Recharge
10 Ib CO2. each Recharge




15 1b CO2. each Recharge
201b CO2 each Recharge

Quantity: Unit Unit | Unit

price price | Price

Other Fees: FY2015 | FY2016 | FY2017

10 2. 51b ABC Dry Chem. each New
5 1b ABC Dry Chem. each New
10 Ib ABC Dry Chem. each New
20 1b ABC Dry Chem. each New
51b CO2. each New
10 1b CO2. each New
151b CO2. each New
201b CO2 each New




